

BYLAWS OF TROY MEADOWS II, III, IV, AND V HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I — IDENTIFICATION OF ASSOCIATION

Section 1: Name and Organization. Troy Meadows II, III, IV, and V Homeowners Association (referred to in these Bylaws as the "Association") shall be a non-profit, non-political organization. The Association shall be incorporated as a non-profit corporation under the laws of the State of Michigan.

Section 2: Business Address. The principal office and business address of the Association shall be the residence of the Secretary of the Association.

Section 3: Resident Agent. The resident agent of the Association shall be the Secretary of the Association.

Section 4: Territory. The property with which the Association primarily shall be concerned (collectively referred to herein as the "Subdivision") is situated in the Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Town 2 North, Range 11 East, City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, and includes: (1) property comprising Troy Meadows Subdivision No. 2, as recorded in Liber 122, Pages 17 and 18, Oakland County Records; (2) property comprising Troy Meadows Subdivision No. 3, as recorded in Liber 128, Pages 29 and 30, Oakland County Records; (3) property comprising Troy Meadows Subdivision No. 4, as recorded in Liber 210, Pages 27 and 28, Oakland County Records; and (4) property comprising Troy Meadows Subdivision No. 5, as recorded in Liber 198, Pages 16, 17, and 18, Oakland County Records.

ARTICLE II — OBJECTIVES AND PURPOSES

Section 1: Objectives and Purposes. The objectives and purposes of the Association shall be as follows:

- A. To protect and promote the welfare of the Association membership;
- B. To advance the interests of the Association membership in person and property;
- C. To maintain a wholesome, healthy, safe and attractive environment in the Subdivision; and
- D. To take preventive action on all items detrimental to the Association membership and/or the Subdivision.

ARTICLE III — MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING

Section 1: Membership. Membership in the Association is limited to and automatically shall include all persons actually owning title to a residential lot within the limits of the Subdivision (individually, an "Active Member") and persons who maintain their principal residence upon a residential lot within the limits of the Subdivision, but who do not actually own title to such lot (individually, an "Associate Member"). Associate Members shall be entitled to all privileges of Active Members except those of voting and/or holding office in the Association. Each new owner of a residential lot within the Subdivision automatically shall become an Associate Member and, upon payment of all dues, assessments, and other amounts owing with respect to the lot owned by such new owner, shall become an Active Member, provided such new owner is otherwise in good standing.

Section 2: Voting Rights. Each residential lot within the limits of the Subdivision shall constitute a Membership Unit. At any meeting of the Association, only one vote per Membership Unit shall be allowed concerning each matter put to a vote of the Association; provided, however, that no vote shall be allowed to any Membership Unit in

the event all dues, assessments, and other amounts owing with respect to such Membership Unit have not been paid in full or there exists with respect to such Membership Unit any breach of any provision of these Bylaws. Each vote for a Membership Unit shall be cast in person by one Active Member who owns title to that Membership Unit or by proxy as set forth below in Section 3 of this Article III.

Section 3: Proxies. A proxy designating a voting representative for a Membership Unit must be in writing and signed by all of the owners of that Membership Unit, and shall not be operative unless and until filed with the Secretary of the Association. Each proxy shall extend to all meetings of the Association and shall remain in force up to three (3) years from its date, absent limitations to the contrary contained in the proxy, or unless expressly revoked or superseded by another duly executed proxy. In no event, however, shall such proxy extend for more than three (3) years from its date. No proxy may be transferred or assigned. In order to be exercisable at a meeting of the Association, a proxy must be filed with the Secretary of the Association before the commencement of that meeting.

Section 4: Suspension and Reinstatement of Active Membership. In the event all dues, assessments, and other amounts owing with respect to a Membership Unit have not been paid in full or there exists with respect to such Membership Unit any breach of any provision of these Bylaws, the Active Members who own such Membership Unit shall be classified as Associate members. An Active Member who has been classified as an Associate Member shall be entitled to reinstatement upon the payment of all such dues, assessments, and other amounts in arrears and the curing of any such breach with respect to that Active Member's Membership Unit.

ARTICLE IV — MEETINGS OF MEMBERSHIP

Section 1: Time and Place of Meetings. Association meetings may be held at any place within the City of Troy, Michigan. The time and place of such meetings shall be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 2: Annual Meetings. The annual meeting of the Association shall be held on the second Monday in April of each year. All necessary elections of members of the Board of Directors shall be held at the annual meeting of the Association. If, for any reason, the annual meeting is not held on the designated day, the annual meeting may be called and held as a special meeting with the same proceedings provided for in these Bylaws for an annual meeting of the Association.

Section 3: Special Meetings. The President shall call a special meeting of the Association: (i) at the discretion of the President; (ii) upon a majority of the members of the Board of Directors; or (iii) upon a written petition signed by Active Members representing at least ten percent (10%) of the Membership Units of the Association.

Section 4: Notices. Written notice of the time, place, and proposed agenda of all meetings of the Association membership pursuant to this Article IV shall be served upon each Membership Unit by the Secretary or other officer of the Association at least ten (10) calendar days prior to the date of the meeting. Each such notice to a Membership Unit shall be deemed served when it has been deposited in the U.S. Mail, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to at least one of the Active Members who own the Membership Unit, as set forth in the records of the Association, at the address for such Active Member as set forth in the records of the Association; provided, however, in the event the Association records do not set forth the identity or address of at least one Active Member with respect to a Membership Unit, the notice of such meeting for such Membership Unit shall be served, as set forth above, addressed to the occupant of the street address of that Membership Unit within the Subdivision.

Section 5: Order of Business. The order of business at each Association meeting shall be as follows:

- A. Call to order by President;
- B. Introduction of new Association members;
- C. Reading of minutes of previous meetings;
- D. Treasurer's report;
- E. Committee reports;
- F. Old business;
- G. New business;
- H. Announcements; and
- I. Adjournment.

Section 6: Quorum and Majority Vote. A quorum for all meetings of the Association shall consist of a simple majority of the Membership Units for which there is at least one Active Member present and entitled to vote at said meeting, either in person or by proxy. Active Members present or represented at any such meeting may continue to do business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough persons to leave less than a quorum, and may adjourn the meeting for no more than thirty (30) days, without notice other than an announcement at the meeting. At any meeting of the Association, except in the case of the election of Directors, the vote of a simple majority of the votes cast by Membership Units for which there is at least one Active Member present and entitled to vote at said meeting, either in person or by proxy, shall be sufficient for the approval of the matters presented for a vote of the Association membership at such meeting, except as otherwise required in these Bylaws, in the Articles of Incorporation, or by law. Directors shall be elected by a plurality of the votes cast by Membership Units for which there is at least one Active Member present and entitled to vote at said meeting, either in person or by proxy.

ARTICLE V — BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1: Board of Directors. The property and affairs of the Association shall be managed and administered by a Board of Directors to be elected in the manner stated in these Bylaws.

Section 2: Powers of Board of Directors. All corporate powers of the Association not expressly delegated to the Board of Directors shall be reserved by the Association members. The following powers are expressly delegated to the Board of Directors:

- A. To collect Association dues and special assessments;
- B. To execute the budget as voted upon and accepted by the Association;
- C. To organize and/or dissolve committees;
- D. To execute any and all resolutions passed at annual and/or special meetings of the Association.

Section 3: Number, Election, and Terms of Directors. The Board of Directors shall consist of nine Active Members, three of whom shall be the President, Treasurer, and Secretary, and six at large Directors. At the initial annual meeting of the Association, three (3) Directors shall be elected for a term of three years; three (3) Directors shall be elected for a term of two (2) years; and three (3) Directors shall be elected for a term of one (1) year. Thereafter, three (3) Directors shall be elected at each annual meeting of the Association, each for a term of three (3) years or until his or her successor shall be elected and qualified. All elections for the Directors shall be by written ballot, unless otherwise ordered by resolution duly adopted by the Association at the annual meeting at which the election is held.

Section 4: Nomination. Not less than two months prior to each annual meeting of the Association, the Board of Directors shall appoint a nominating committee of three (3) Active Members of the Association who are not officers or Directors of the Association, which committee shall make and report, at least two weeks prior to the annual meeting of the Association, nominations for the offices of Directors to succeed those whose terms will expire and to fill vacancies then existing for unexpired terms. Other nominations for the same offices may be made from the floor at the annual meeting of the Association.

Section 5: Qualification. Each Director shall be an Active Member of the Association in good standing (or, in the event such Active Member is a trustee of a trust, then a beneficiary of the trust may serve as a Director; or, in the event such Active Member or beneficiary is a corporation or a partnership, then an officer, a partner, or an employee of the Active Member or beneficiary may serve as a Director). If a Director ceases to qualify during the Director's term, that person shall cease to be a Director, and that Director's place on the Board of Directors shall be deemed vacant.

Section 6: Organizational Meetings of the Board. At the same place and immediately following the annual meeting of the Association, the Board of Directors as constituted on the final adjournment of that annual meeting shall convene to elect officers and transact any other business properly proposed. If a majority of the Directors then present consent, the organizational meeting may be held at a different time and place.

Section 7: Regular Quarterly Board Meetings. Regular quarterly meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held during the months of March, June, September and December of each year. Notice of the time, date, and place of each regular meeting shall be delivered to each Director personally or by mail, telephone, or facsimile at least five (5) calendar days before the meeting.

Section 8: Special Meetings of the Board. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President or by a majority of the Board of Directors. Notice of the time, date, place, and purpose of each special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be delivered to each Director personally or by mail, telephone, or facsimile at least five (5) calendar days before the meeting. Notice of a special meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived by consent of the majority of the Board of Directors in the event of an emergency.

Section 9: Waiver of Notice. Notice of any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived by any or all of the Directors, in writing, either before or after the meeting has been held. Attendance at any meeting of the Board of Directors by a Director constitutes a waiver by that Director of notice, unless a Director attends for the purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting has not been lawfully convened.

Section 10: Quorum. A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of all business by the Board of Directors except as otherwise provided by law.

Section 11: Resignation and Removal. A Director may resign at any time, and such a resignation shall take effect when the Association receives written notice or at a later time as stated in the notice of resignation. Any or all of the Directors may be removed, with or without cause, by a simple majority vote at a meeting of the Association called for such purpose.

Section 12: Vacancy. In the event of a vacancy in the membership of the Board of Directors by death, resignation, removal, or otherwise, such vacancy may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining Directors, even if there remains less than a

quorum of the Board of Directors. The person elected by the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy shall remain a Director until the next annual meeting of the Association, at which time the Association's membership shall fill the vacancy by election. The term of the newly elected Director shall equal that remaining for the Director whose departure created the vacancy.

Section 13: Action by Written Consent. If all the Directors consent in writing to any action to be taken by the Association, either before or after the action, the action shall be a valid corporate action as if it had been authorized at a meeting of the Board of Directors.

Section 14: Compensation. Directors shall receive no material compensation from the Association for serving as Directors.

Section 15: Association Records. The Board of Directors shall prepare, or arrange for the preparation of, a financial statement reflecting the expenditures and disbursements affecting the administration of the Association and shall distribute such financial statement to all Active Members at least once a year. The Board of Directors shall define the contents of the annual financial statement. Qualified independent auditors (who need not be certified public accountants) shall review the records annually and audit them every fifth year; such audits need not be certified. The cost of these reviews and audits shall be an administration expense of the Association. The records of the expenditures and receipts affecting the administration of the Association shall be open for inspection by the Active Members within a reasonable time after a written request for such inspection is delivered to the Secretary of the Association; any such inspection shall take place at a reasonable time and place selected by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI — OFFICERS

Section 1: Appointment, Designation, and Terms. The Board of Directors shall elect, from among the members of the Board of Directors, a President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, and also may elect one or more Vice-Presidents, Assistant Secretaries, and Assistant Treasurers as the needs of business require. Each officer shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board of Directors for a term of one (1) year and until a successor is elected and qualified.

Section 2: Duties of Officers. The duties of the officers of the Association shall be as follows:

- A. **President.** The President shall be chief executive officer of the Association. The President shall preside over all meetings of the Association and the Board of Directors; shall appoint, subject to the approval of the Board of Directors, the members and chairpersons of all standing and special committees; shall be an ex-officio member of such committees; and shall carry out the policies and programs of the Association as determined by the Board of Directors and the membership of the Association.
- B. **Vice-President.** The Vice-President shall assist the President in carrying out the duties of the President. In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice-President shall have the powers and shall perform the duties of the President.
- C. **Secretary.** The Secretary shall record the minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Association; shall maintain a current and accurate list of names and addresses of the Active and Associate Members, and such other information the Board of Directors shall

require; shall preserve the same together with the Bylaws, the Association papers, and any other records and documents which the Board of Directors may designate; shall tend to the preparation and mailing of all notices of meetings; shall file the Annual Report to the State of Michigan for non-profit corporations as it concerns the Association; shall handle the routine correspondence as the President or the Board of Directors shall designate; and shall, at the expiration or earlier termination of his or her term of office, deliver the books and records of the Association to the successor Secretary.

- D. **Treasurer.** The Treasurer shall have custody of all Association funds and securities; shall keep, in the records of the Association, full and accurate accounts of all receipts and disbursements; shall deposit all monies, securities, and other valuable property of the Association in such depositories as the Board of Directors designates; shall disburse the funds of the Association as the Board of Directors orders, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements; and shall render to the President and Board of Directors at regular meetings of the Board of Directors and whenever requested by the President and/or the Board of Directors an account of all the Treasurer's transactions and of the financial condition of the Association.

Section 3: Compensation. No officer shall receive any material compensation from the Association for serving as an officer. The Board of Directors shall provide Association funds for such necessary incidental expenses as may be incurred properly by such officers in the transaction of the Association business.

Section 4: Resignation and Removal. An officer may resign at any time, and such a resignation shall take effect when the Association receives written notice of such resignation or at a later time as stated in the notice of resignation. Any or all of the officers may be removed, with or without cause, by the vote of a majority of the Board of Directors.

Section 5: Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining members of the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors. Each person appointed to fill a vacancy shall remain an officer for a term equal to that remaining for the officer whose death, resignation, or removal created the vacancy and until a successor is elected and qualified.

ARTICLE VII — INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1: Scope of Indemnification. The Association shall indemnify to the fullest extent authorized or permitted by the Michigan Nonprofit Corporation Act any person, estate, or personal representative who is made or threatened to be made a party to an action, suit, or proceeding (civil, criminal, administrative, investigative, or otherwise) because the party is or was a Director or an officer of the Association or serves or served in any other enterprise at the request of the Association. Parties who are not Directors or officers of the Association similarly may be indemnified for services rendered to the Association or at the request of the Association to the extent authorized at any time by the Association. The provisions of this Article VII shall apply to Directors and officers who have ceased to render such service and shall benefit their heirs, personal representatives, executors, and administrators. The right of indemnification provided in this Article VII shall not be exclusive, and the Association may indemnify any person, by agreement or otherwise, on whatever conditions the Association approves. Any agreement for the indemnification of a Director, an officer, an employee, or another

party may provide indemnification rights that are broader or otherwise different than those stated in the Michigan Nonprofit Corporation Act, unless such rights are otherwise prohibited by law.

Section 2: Authorization of Indemnification. Any indemnification under this Article VII (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the membership of the Association at a special meeting called for such purpose, when authorized in the specific case on a determination that the indemnification of the Director, officer, employee, or agent is proper under the circumstances because the party has met the applicable standard of conduct stated in this Article VII. Such a determination shall be made by the Association by a majority vote.

Section 3: Advancing Expenses. Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit, or proceeding described in Section 1 of this Article VII may be paid by the Association in advance of the final disposition of the action, suit, or proceeding as authorized by the Board of Directors on receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the Director, officer, employee, or agent to repay the amount unless it is ultimately determined that the party is entitled to be indemnified by the Association as authorized in this Article VII.

Section 4: Insurance. The Association may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any party who is or was a Director, an officer, an employee, or an agent of the Association or who is or was serving at the request of the Association as a Director, an officer, an employee, or an agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise against any liability asserted against the party and incurred by the party in such a capacity or arising out of the party's status as such, whether or not the Association would have the power to indemnify the party against such liability under the provisions of this Article VII.

Section 5: Non-Exclusivity of Rights. The right to indemnification conferred in this Article VII shall not be exclusive of any other right that any person may have or acquire under any statute, provision of the articles of incorporation, bylaw, agreement, vote of the Association membership or disinterested Directors, or otherwise.

ARTICLE VIII — COMMITTEES

Section 1: Appointments. The President, with the approval of the Board of Directors, shall appoint any committees the President may deem necessary.

Section 2: Reports. Each committee shall present an accurate report of its activities to the Association at each annual meeting of the Association.

ARTICLE IX — DUES AND ASSESSMENTS

Section 1: Dues. Association dues shall be assessed annually against each Membership Unit, and shall be due and payable on May 1 of each year and shall be considered in arrears after the immediately following June 30 of the same year. Each fiscal year's dues shall be established by a majority vote at the annual meeting of the Association. Special assessments also may be established by majority vote at any annual or special meeting of the Association, with the due date of any such assessment to be established by the same vote.

Section 2: Collection of Dues and Assessments. Each owner of a Membership Unit shall be obligated to pay all dues and assessments levied on that owner's Membership

Unit. No owner may be exempted from liability for the owner's payment of dues and/or assessments by a waiver of the use or enjoyment of any of the common areas or by the abandonment of the owner's Membership Unit. If any owner defaults in paying any dues and/or assessments when the same are due and payable, the Board of Directors may impose reasonable continuing fines and/or late charges, and/or charge interest at the highest allowable legal rate on the dues and/or assessments from the date the same were due and payable. In the event any unpaid dues and/or assessments assessed with respect to a Membership Unit remain unpaid for a period of two (2) or more years, upon the recording of a verified statement of such delinquency, pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors, in the office of the Register of Deeds for Oakland County, Michigan, a lien against said Membership Unit shall be created to secure the payment of such delinquent dues and/or assessments and all other dues and assessment levied subsequent to the recording of such verified statement, together with all fines, late charges, and interest imposed. The Association may enforce the collection of such lien by a suit at law for a money judgment or by foreclosure of the lien. All expenses incurred in collection, including interest, costs, actual attorney fees, and any advances for taxes or other liens paid by the Association to protect its lien against a Membership Unit, shall be added to the amounts assessed against the Membership Unit and shall be secured by said lien.

ARTICLE X — BUILDING RESTRICTIONS

Section 1: Supplemental Buildings. No buildings shall be erected, altered, placed or permitted to remain upon any of the lots or building sites in the Subdivision except one single family dwelling to be occupied by one family only, together with the necessary outbuildings appurtenant thereto. All garages, carports and other out-buildings must be attached to the principal dwelling or connected thereto by a breezeway, and shall not be erected prior to the erection of the principal dwelling and shall not be used for dwelling purposes. No building erected on any of the lots or building sites in the Subdivision shall at any time be used or occupied for any obnoxious or offensive purposes, or for any other use which may be or become an annoyance or a nuisance to the neighborhood.

Section 2: Additions. No structure or exterior additions shall be erected on any lot until the plans, specifications, design and proposed location thereof shall have been approved in writing by the Association.

Section 3: Fences. No fences shall be erected nearer the front lot line than the distance of the required front yard setback, and no fence higher than four feet shall be erected on any lot, unless first approved in writing by the Association.

Section 4: Violation of Building Restrictions. Failure to comply with any restriction set forth in this Article X shall be grounds for relief, which may include an action to recover sums due for damages, injunctive relief, the foreclosure of a lien, or any other remedy that the Board of Directors determines is appropriate, including but not limited to the levying of continuing fines against the Membership Unit and/or the owner and/or tenant thereof. All such remedies shall be cumulative and shall not preclude any other remedies. In a proceeding arising because of an alleged violation of any restriction set forth in this Article X, if the Association is successful, it shall be entitled to recover its costs and expenses of the proceeding, including but not limited to its actual attorney fees. The failure of the Association to enforce any provision of this Article X shall not constitute a waiver of the right of the Association to enforce the same provision in the future.

ARTICLE XI — GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1: Contracts. No officer, Director or member of the Association shall have authority to make any contracts for the Association or commit the Association to any course of action without the express prior authority of the Board of Directors, and in no event shall any contract be made binding upon the Association for longer than three (3) years without the express approval of the Association. All contracts by the Association shall be signed by the President and Secretary.

Section 2: Seal. No formal corporate seal need be adopted by the Association.

Section 3: Amendments to Bylaws. Amendments to these Bylaws may be proposed either by two-thirds of the full Board of Directors or by a written petition signed by Active Members representing at least ten percent (10%) of the Membership Units of the Association. All proposed amendments shall be in writing. Each proposed amendment and a ballot form for the adoption or rejection of the proposed amendment shall be served upon each Membership Unit. Each such proposed amendment and ballot form shall be deemed served upon a Membership Unit when it has been deposited in the U.S. Mail, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to at least one of the Active Members who own the Membership Unit, as set forth in the records of the Association, at the address for such Active Member as set forth in the records of the Association; provided, however, in the event the Association records do not set forth the identity or address of at least one Active Member who owns a Membership Unit, the proposed amendment and ballot form for such Membership Unit shall be served, as set forth above, addressed to the occupant of the street address of that Membership Unit within the Subdivision. The owners of each Membership Unit shall have thirty (30) days following the mailing date of such proposed amendments in which to cast and return a vote on behalf of their Membership Unit. Such vote shall be deemed returned within such thirty (30) day period provided it is deposited in the United States Mail, with postage fully prepaid, addressed as directed in the ballot instructions, and postmarked prior to the expiration of such thirty (30) day period. In order for a proposed amendment to pass, it must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the Membership Units for which votes are cast within the thirty (30) day period set forth above.

Section 4: Execution of Documents. All checks, drafts, and orders for the payment of money shall be signed in the name of the Association by whatever officers or agents the Board of Directors designates. If the signing of any contract, conveyance, or other document of title has been authorized without the specification of the signing officers, the President or a Vice President may sign in the name of the Association without attestation, acknowledgment, or seal.

Section 5: Fiscal Year. The fiscal year shall be from April 1 until March 31 of the following year.

Section 6: Severability. If any of the provisions of these Bylaws are held to be partially or wholly invalid or unenforceable for any reason, that holding shall not affect, alter, or impair any of the other provisions of these Bylaws or the remaining part of any provision that is held to be partially invalid or unenforceable. In such an event, these Bylaws shall be construed as if the invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted.

Calendar/Holidays

2012 Calendar							Holiday		2012	2013							
JANUARY	S	M	T	W	T	F	FEBRUARY	S	M	T	W	T	F	New Year's Day	Sun/Jan 1	Tue/Jan 1	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	Martin Luther King Jr. Day	Mon/Jan 16	Sun/Jan 21	
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	Valentine's Day	Tues/Feb 14	Tue/Feb 14	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	President's Day	Mon/Feb 20	Mon/Feb 18	
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	1	2	3	4	World's Greatest Day	Tue/Jan 21	Tue/Feb 20	
29	30	31	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	Ash Wednesday	Wed/Feb 22	Wed/Feb 13		
													Daylight Saving Time Begins	Sun/Mar 11	Sun/Mar 10		
MARCH	S	M	T	W	T	F	APRIL	S	M	T	W	T	F	St. Patrick's Day	Sat/Mar 17	Sun/Mar 17	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	Palm Sunday	Sun/Mar 1	Sun/Mar 24	
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	Good Friday	Fri/Mar 9	Fri/Mar 21	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	Passover* (1st Day)	Sat/Mar 7	Mon/Mar 25	
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	Easter Sunday	Sun/Mar 8	Sun/Mar 31	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	29	30	1	2	3	4	5	Orthodox Easter	Sun/Mar 18	Sun/May 1	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	Mother's Day	Sun/May 13	Sun/May 12	
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	Memorial Day (Observed)	Mon/May 28	Mon/May 27	
26	27	28	29	30	31	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	Minuteman Day	Wed/May 30	Thurs/May 30		
							24	25	26	27	28	29	30	Flag Day	Thurs/Jun 14	Fri/Jun 14	
MAY	S	M	T	W	T	F	JUNE	S	M	T	W	T	F	Father's Day	Sun/Jun 17	Sun/Jun 10	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	Independence Day	Wed/Jul 4	Thurs/Jul 1	
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	Luther Day	Mon/Jul 9	Mon/Jan 7	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	Reish Hachodesh* (1st Day)	Mon/Sep 17	Wed/Sep 4	
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	29	30	1	2	3	4	5	Yom HaZichron	Wed/Sep 26	Fri/Sep 13	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	Common Day (Observed)	Mon/Oct 8	Mon/Oct 14	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	Common Day	Tu/Oct 12	Sat/Oct 12	
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	Halloween	Mon/Oct 29	Sun/Oct 13	
26	27	28	29	30	31	27	28	29	30	31	2	3	4	5	Daylight Savings Time Ends	Sun/Nov 4	Sun/Nov 3
							3	4	5	6	7	8	9	Election Day	Tues/Nov 6	Tues/May 5	
JULY	S	M	T	W	T	F	AUGUST	S	M	T	W	T	F	Webster Day	Sun/Nov 11	Mon/Nov 11	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	Thanksgiving Day	Thu/Nov 22	Thurs/Nov 28	
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	Hanukkah* (1st Day)	Sun/Dec 9	Wed/Mar 27	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	Christmas Day	Tue/Dec 25	Wed/Dec 25	
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	29	30	1	2	3	4	5	Boxing Day	Wed/Dec 26	Thurs/Dec 26	
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	6	7	8	9	10	11	12				
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	13	14	15	16	17	18	19				
27	28	29	30	31	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28				
							27	28	29	30	31						

2013 Calendar

JANUARY	S	M	T	W	T	F	FEBRUARY	S	M	T	W	T	F	MARCH	S	M	T	W	T	F	APRIL	S	M	T	W	T	F
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25			
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31				
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	1	2	3	4	5	6					
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	28	29	30	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
							19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31								
MAY	S	M	T	W	T	F	JUNE	S	M	T	W	T	F	JULY	S	M	T	W	T	F	AUGUST	S	M	T	W	T	F
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25			
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31				
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	1	2	3	4	5	6					
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	29	30	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22		
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
							19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31								
SEPTEMBER	S	M	T	W	T	F	OCTOBER	S	M	T	W	T	F	NOVEMBER	S	M	T	W	T	F	DECEMBER	S	M	T	W	T	F
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25			
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31				
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	1	2	3	4	5	6	7					
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	29	30	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22		
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
							19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31								